Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:47 PM

To: wskoh@vfixauto.com.sg

Cc: ybsim@vfixauto.com.sg; jeffbz@vfixauto.com.sg; jessicassy@vfixauto.com.sg;
kentsh@vfixauto.com.sg; alanclk@vfixauto.com.sg; Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: Reject Third party claim - RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING XD9476X AND SJK8224S ON
15/1/2018

Attachments: Video - Accident from SKU5331X.MP4

Tracking: Recipient Delivery

wskoh@vfixauto.com.sg

ybsim@vfixauto.com.sg

jeffbz@vfixauto.com.sg

jessicassy@vfixauto.com.sg

kentsh@vfixauto.com.sg

alanclk@vfixauto.com.sg

Admin A

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

olivialau@lkkauto.com Delivered: 2/3/2020 4:47 PM
Meikwan@Ikkauto.com Delivered: 2/3/2020 4:47 PM

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,
We refer to the above matter and e-mails as trailed.

Please take note that we are withdrawing our offer of $2,292.00(all in) that was made on a without prejudice
basis and with no admission to liability whatsoever,

Our principal has received a copy of the accident video(as attached) from the third vehicle (SKU5331X) which
shows this accident falls under chain collision and we are not liable for the claim from XD9476X as from the
video, it can be clearly seen that our Insured’s report(below) is more probable.

Circumstances of Accident

WAS DRIVING ALONG BRADDELL, VEHICLE B FROM SECOND LANE SUDDENLY CHANGE LANE AND HIT ONTO MY
VEHICLE REAR RIGHT. DUE TO THE IMPACT, IT CAUSE MY VEHICLE SKID TO RIGHT AND HIT ONTO VEHICLE C.

Attachmentis)

As such, we have our principal’s instruction to reject the claim and we are unable to look into your client’s
claim.

Thank you.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from
this negotiation of terms/settlement.



